TEXACO INC.
WEST STAR RT. BOX 423
LOVINGTON, NM 88260

November 1, 1988

State of New Mexico

Department of Energy and Minerals
0il Conservation Division

P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: New Mexico M State #7-F
Section 1, T18S, R34E

In reply to your inquiry dated October 12, the proposed Tubb/

Blinebry recompletion in the above-referenced well has not
been done. Economic constraints have delayed this work,
which is estimated to be completed in the first quarter, 1989.

Please advise if any further information is needed.
Very truly yours,
;L4%?721~%//%%75{“

A. Gernandt
MAS 4+ Area Superintendent
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GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

L OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

October 12, 1988 POST OFFICE BOX 1980
HOBBS. NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Texaco Producing Inc.
Box 728
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: New Mexico M State #7-F
Section 1, T18S, R34E

Gentlemen:

Intention to recomplete the above-referenced well in the Tubb and
Blinebry formations was approved in November 1987. No progress
reports have been received. Please advise if this work was

done or if the intention should be cancelled.

Very truly yours,

NSERVATION DIVI

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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